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FULL 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2009 11:55 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Announcement Today - COM candidates 

FYI 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 11:46 AM 
To: Verma, Richard R; Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Pena, Laura; Bisdee, Sharon C; Hardy, Sharon L; Kennedy, Patrick F; Reines, Philippe 
I (PACE); Carpenter, Margaret V.W.; Rodriguez, Miguel E 
Subject: Announcement Today - COM candidates 

This afternoon, the White House plans to announce its intent to nominate the following COM candidates: 

Career 
Tom Shannon, Chief of Mission, Brazil 
Christopher Dell, Chief of Mission, Kosovo 
Patricia Butenis, Chief of Mission, Sri Lanka 
Robert Connan, Chief of Mission, Iceland 

Non-Career 
Louis Susman, Chief of Mission, United Kingdom 
Charles Rivkin, Chief of Mission, France 
John Roos, Chief of Mission, Japan 
Tim Roemer, Chief of Mission, India 
Michael Battle, Representative to the African Union 
Laurie Fulton, Chief of Mission, Denmark 
Vilma Martinez, Chief of Mission, Argentina 
Miguel Diaz, Chief of Mission, Holy See 
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